pennsylvania
é DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION

April 3,2018 ECEIVE

APR
Ms. Sharon R. Fisher , j Gr 2018
Environmental Manager BY: %) )/
Harley-Davidson Motor Company Operations, Inc.
1425 Eden Road

York, PA 17402

Re:  Receipt of Risk Assessment Report (Groundwater)
Harley-Davidson Motor Company
eFACTS PF # 623248 R #41353
1425 Eden Road, York, PA
Springettsbury Township, York County

Dear Ms. Fisher:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your Risk Assessment Report on April 2, 2018 pertaining to
the subject property and submitted in accordance with the Land Recycling and Environmental
Remediation Standards Act (Act 2).

The Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has 90 days from receipt of a
submission to review the Report. You will receive a letter advising you of the Department’s

action. If you have any questions or need further clarification of our procedures, please call Pam
Trowbridge at 717.705.4839.

Sincerely, ‘df , Sl

Kathleen G. Horvath, P.G.
Land Recycling Chief

cc: Stephen M. Snyder, Groundwater Sciences Corporation
Ralph T. Golia, P.G., AMO Environmental Decisions
York County Conservation District
Springettsbury Township
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